

FW: SCOPA Meeting Follow-up

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 08 Jan 2018 13:48:38 -0500
Attachments: SCOPA Overview_Jan 5 2018_AT.doc (148.99 kB)

Just FYI – I had interpreted incorrectly this morning . The other deputies likely will speak as well at SCOPA, but content still to be worked out.

We will work with Comms on refining this overview.

From: Tharani, Alisha (TBS)
Sent: January 8, 2018 1:32 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: SCOPA Meeting Follow-up

Hi Sarah,

Wanted to share a copy of the document that was handed out in hard copy during the SCOPA prep meeting this morning.

A note that this is draft material that was simply intended to help inform our discussion/not for distribution.

Hope all is well on your end,

Alisha

Alisha Tharani
Corporate Issues Management Analyst | Treasury Board Secretariat
416-327-3803 | Alisha.Tharani@ontario.ca